



Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
2400 Hanover Street | Palo Alto, CA 94304-1113 | tel 650.233.4500 | fax 650.233.4545

Anne M. Voigts
Tel: +1.650.233.4075
anne.voigts@pillsburylaw.com

September 3, 2026

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 26-167, *Poppleton Now Community Association, Inc., et al.*
v. La Cite Development, LLC, et al. - Request for Extension of
Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel for Respondents La Cité, LLC; La Cité Development, LLC; PSH 1B, LLC; Poppleton Development I, LLC; and Dan Bythewood, Jr. (hereinafter referred to as “Developer Respondents”) in connection with the above-referenced Petition for Writ of Certiorari. We write together with counsel for the Mayor and City Council of Baltimore, Brandon Scott, and Alice Kennedy (together, the “Baltimore City Respondents”).

Petitioners filed their Petition on July 31, 2026, and it was placed on the Court’s docket on August 5, 2026. Under Rule 15.3, Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due on September 4, 2026. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondents—both the Developer Respondents and the Baltimore City Respondents—respectfully request a 30-day extension to and including Monday, October 5, 2026. The 30th day of the requested extension, October 4, falls on a Sunday, so the period extends through October 5 under Rule 30.1.

This is Respondents’ first request for an extension of time. Good cause exists for the requested extension, as Respondents’ counsel have had numerous other professional commitments, including multiple briefs due prior to the deadline. The requested extension is necessary to ensure counsel have adequate opportunity to prepare a response that will be most

September 3, 2026

Page 2

helpful to the Court. Petitioners' counsel has informed me by email that Petitioners do not object to this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,



Anne M. Voigts
Partner

cc:

Thomas K. Prevas
Saul Ewing LLP
1001 Fleet Street, 9th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 332-8683
thomas.prevas@saul.com
Counsel of Record for Petitioners

Michael Redmond
Hanna Marie C. Sheehan
Baltimore City Department of Law
100 N. Holliday Street, Suite 101
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 396-3944
Hanna.Sheehan@baltimorecity.gov
Michael.Redmond@baltimorecity.gov
Counsel for Baltimore City Respondents